Date: June 10, 1998.

To: Academic Programs Division Committee Members.

University Deans.

From: Craig S. Campbell, Chair, Academic Programs.

Re: Academic Programs Committee meeting minutes for

June 9, 1998, 3:00 p.m., Cushwa Hall 2031 -

Geography Conference.

Present: Craig Campbell, Renee Falconer, Patricia Sarro, Dan Suchora, Guest: Jeff Coldren from Psychology.

There was not a quorum for this meeting so no official committee decisions can be recorded. Because of objections to the Pre-Kindergarten Associate's proposal, the Early Childhood education, Middle Childhood education, and Secondary Childhood education proposals, these 4 have been pulled from the Senate minutes until objections are resolved. These programs thus are still in the court of the Programs Committee.

The main objection is by Psychology which feels important courses in childhood development have been neglected.

As chair I recommend that representatives from Psychology meet with representatives from Teacher Education and Human Ecology to hammer out an agreement regarding the use of Psychology 709 (Developmental Psychology) and how it fits into the programs pulled. Particular discussion apparently needs to be spearheaded with regard to CHFAM 531 & 532. The agreement needs to be presented to the Programs committee in writing, and preferrably signed (whether agreeing or disagreeing) by all involved parties.

In addition there are 8 math courses which were approved by the State for education programs, but never were submitted to college or university curriculum committees. These courses will be written up and sent to the appropriate committees, but will probably not be passed until late Fall. This will hold up the middle childhood proposal further, unless other math courses can be chosen.

Also, in order for the Special Education proposal to be passed, the issue of English 651 being offered as a service selection needs to be approved by the English department. This program has yet to be approved by the programs committee.

I appreciate the help and advise of my colleagues on the programs committee over the past year, and from the many who have contributed from all corners of the university.

Next meeting: TBA.

c: Phil Ginnetti, Teacher Education.
Jeff Coldren, Psychology.
Louise Pavia, Human Ecology.
John Buoni, Mathematics and Statistics.
Sandra Stephan, English.

PLEASE MARK BY X TIMES YOU ARE NOT AVAILABLE FOR SPRING 1988

Trial Class Schedule

(Mathewaleson)		William Serie	41.46.20.6	125/2/201	
Name (2) (2) (2) (3) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4) (4				*****	
0800 (8:00 a.m.)					
0900 (9:00 a.m.)	·				
1000 (10:00 a.m.)					
1100 (11:00 a.m.)					
1200 (12:00 noon)					
1300 (1:00 p.m.)					•
1400 (2:00 p.m.)					
1500 (3:00 p.m.)					
1600 (4:00 p.m.)					
1650 (4:50 p.m.)					
1715 (5:15 p.m.)				·	
1740 (5:40 p.m.)					
1815 (6:15 p.m.)					
1940 (7:40 p.m.)					

Date: June 3, 1998.

To: Academic Programs Division Committee Members.

From: Craig S. Campbell, Chair, Academic Programs.

Re: Holding Education & Human Ecology programs.

The education and human ecology programs passed by us over the last month or so have been objected to by the psychology department which has traditionally provided important service courses. Their objection is a significant one. In addition, there were apparently several math courses included in these programs that were on paper and planned but never submitted to the curriculum committee for approval. This issue will be addressed at the Senate meeting today, so you are probably getting this information a bit late (I only found out about the problem yesterday). It will be announced that the Pre-Kindergarten Associate, Early Childhood, Middle Childhood, and Secondary Education program proposals are on hold until these matters are ironed out among the departments and programs involved.

Psychology's objection is enclosed document.

Call for meeting: I would like to call a committee meeting for Tuesday, June 9 @ 3:00 in Geography Conference in 2031 Cushwa. This will be finals week - let me know if you cannot attend.

Cc: Louise Pavia, Chair, Human Ecology.

Jeff Coldren, Psychology.

Phil Ginnetti, Chair, Teacher Education.

John Buoni, Chair, Mathematics and Statistics.